

**Source Document Log**  
**Source Document Discrepancy Log (Over)**

Drain: JACOB SHOEMAKER

#	Main/Arm Name	Document Name	Document ID	Info From Document
1	JACOB SHOEMAKER	LEGAL DESC. (BOONE CO. COURT REC.)	# 319, CAUSE# 1050	
2		WAIVER OF JOINT BOARD	FILED 10-11-1978	
3		WORK ORDER	WO-95-088	BREATHER, TILE SIZE
4		WORK ORDER	WO-96-048	TILE SIZE
5		WORK ORDER	WO-87-124	BREATHER
6		WORK ORDER	WO-2000-00079	TILE SIZE
7		WORK ORDER	WO-83-019	BREATHER, TILE SIZE
8		WORK ORDER	WO-95-046	BREATHERS, TILE SIZE
9		WORK ORDER	WO-85-083	TILE SIZE
		STEVE BAITZ	N/A	SET 2004 PER WO BREATHER S. OF RR TRACKS (# 103)

# NOT KNOWN





Jacob Shoemaker Legal Drain #319 Circuit Court, Boone County, 1902, Cause #1080

Beginning by a main underground tile, commencing at a point 1452 feet South and 858 feet West of the Northeast corner of Section 36, Township 19 North, Range 2 East and running thence downstream, as follows:

South 162 feet; thence South  $18^{\circ}$  East 288 feet; thence South  $2^{\circ}$  East 346 feet; thence South  $14\frac{1}{2}^{\circ}$  East 100 feet; thence South  $63^{\circ}$  East 300 feet; thence South  $54^{\circ}$  East 200 feet; Thence South  $46\frac{1}{2}^{\circ}$  East 775 feet; thence South  $13^{\circ}$  East 1000 feet; thence South  $47^{\circ}$  East 275 feet; thence South  $57^{\circ}$  East 790 feet; thence South  $30^{\circ}$  East 160 feet; thence South  $46\frac{1}{2}^{\circ}$  East 163 feet; thence South  $21\frac{1}{2}^{\circ}$  East 83 feet; thence South  $62\frac{1}{2}^{\circ}$  East 454 feet; thence North  $89^{\circ}$  East 472 feet; where said main ditch intersects what is known as the Pitts Public Ditch, at a point 324 feet West and 15 feet North of the Southeast corner of the Southwest quarter of Section 31, Township 19 North Range 3 East.

Trib. #1

Beginning 313.5 feet East and 66 feet and 8 (74 feet) South of the Northwest corner of the East half of the Southwest quarter of Section 31, Township 19 North, Range 3 East; and running thence downstream in the following course:

North  $52\frac{1}{2}^{\circ}$  West 154 feet; thence North  $47\frac{3}{4}^{\circ}$  West 326 feet; thence North  $59\frac{1}{4}^{\circ}$  West 165 feet; thence South  $73^{\circ}$  West 560 feet; thence South  $38^{\circ}$  West 95 feet; thence South  $18^{\circ}$  West 100 feet; thence South  $30^{\circ}$  West 100 feet; thence South  $44\frac{1}{2}^{\circ}$  West 100 feet; thence South  $34\frac{1}{2}^{\circ}$  West 300 feet; thence South  $21^{\circ}$  West  $48\frac{1}{2}$  feet where said tributary intersects the main ditch at stake 23.

Total length of the 2 ditches is  $7520\frac{1}{2}$  feet all in Boone and Hamilton Counties.

*Kay Anderson  
Deputy Surveyor  
Boone County*

STATE OF INDIANA     )  
                                  )  
COUNTY OF Boone     )

WAIVER

Comes now the HAMILTON County Drainage Board and pursuant to Burns Statutes 27-2014, I.C. 19-4-1-14, more particularly subsection (b) now finds that a certain Legal Grain Shoemaker, in Hamilton County, Indiana, affects a portion of Boone County, Indiana, and the Board further finds that more than 80 percent of the total area of land affected by the drain or unit and that 90 percent or more of the length of the affected drain lies within Hamilton County, Indiana; therefore, based upon these findings this Board now waives the right to be represented on a joint board with the Hamilton County Drainage Board and that the Drainage Board of Hamilton County be the Board for such improvements and proceedings.

Boone County Drainage Board:

Frank L. Heland

Charles J. Taylor

Roy J. Decker

ATTEST: Barbara Gray  
Auditor of Boone County

Approved this \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, 1978, by the  
HAMILTON COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD:

\_\_\_\_\_  
President

\_\_\_\_\_  
Vice-President

\_\_\_\_\_  
Member

ATTEST: \_\_\_\_\_

0329  
**FILED**  
OCT 11 1978  
HAMILTON COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD  
Nancy L. Heland

---

Proof of service of  
notice.

---

State of Indiana Hamilton ~~XXX~~ County SS:

In the Boone Circuit Court, -----Term 1900.

In the matter of the petition for drain by Jacob Shoemaker and George E. Fouch.

Henry C. Mabrey being duly sworn upon his oath says that he for and on behalf of the petitioners in the above mentioned drain served notices upon the following named persons, to wit;

~~Jacob Shoemaker~~, George E. Fouch, ~~Columbus Sedwick~~, Mary Ditzenger, Monroe Harvey, George Hamilton, Ote & Emma Parr, William Smith, Emma Woodruff, James Shoemaker and ~~Sherick~~ Clinton, <sup>B. Sherick</sup> by

reading and by delivering a copy of said notices to each of said parties so served, and a copy of the notices so served is filed with this affidavit and made a part of the same.

Said notices were so served upon each of the above named parties on 30<sup>th</sup> day of January 1900 and were to the effect that the commissioners appointed to view said drain had filed their report and had assessed lands as benefited belonging to each of said parties so notified and that the Boone Circuit Court had set the 15<sup>th</sup> day of February 1900 for hearing objections to the assessments for benefits on said proposed drain.

-----  
*H. C. Mabrey*

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 22<sup>nd</sup> day of February 1900.

-----  
*G. G. Reagan*  
Notary Public.

My commission expires May 21<sup>st</sup> 1901.

State of Indiana, Boone County SS:

In the Boone Circuit Court September Term 1899.

To the Honorable Judge of the Boone Circuit Court.

The undersigned petitioners, Jacob G. Shoemaker and George E. Fouch represents to the court that Jacob G. Shoemaker is the owner of the following described real estate situate in Boone County, State of Indiana towit: Part of section 36, Township 19, range 2 east and described as follows: commencing at the south east corner of the north-east quarter of section 36 above named and running thence west 112 rods, thence north 99 rods, thence east 76 rods, thence south 87 and 2-3 rods, thence east 36 rods to the east line of said quarter section, thence south 11 and 7-9 rods to place of beginning: Also that George E. Fouch is the owner of the following described real estate situate in Hamilton County, Indiana, towit: The south-west quarter of the north-west quarter of section 31 township 19, range 3 east, which said above described tracts of land would be benefited by drainage, and which can not be accomplished in the best and cheapest manner without affecting the lands of others.

They believe that such drainage can be best had by a drain commencing at a point 88 rods south and 52 rods west of the the north-west corner of section 36, township 19 range 2, and running in a south-easterly direction across certain tracts of ~~xxxxxxxxxxxx~~ land in Boone and Hamilton Counties, State of Indiana as hereinafter described and ending at a point in the Pitts ditch where said ditch crosses the gravel road on the congressional Township line, running east and west along the south line of section 31 township 19 in Hamilton County Indiana; Also an arm of said drain commencing at a point 19 rods east and 14 rods and 8 feet south of the northwest corner of the east half



*Copy of Notice.*

----- NOTICE. -----

----- you are hereby notified that at the last September term of the Boone Circuit Court 1899, a petition was filed in said court for the construction of a drain commencing at a point 113 rods south and 52 rods west of the north west corner of section 10, township 19, range 2 in Boone County, Indiana and running in a south-easterly direction and terminating in the Pitt's ditch in Hamilton County Indiana; Also an order of said drain commencing at a point in Hamilton County 13 rods east and 11 rods and 5 feet south of the north west corner of the east half of the south west quarter of section 11, township 19, range 1 east and running around to the north west end, thence running in a south-westerly direction and terminating in said proposed drain.

That the court appointed arbitrators to view said drain and said arbitrators in view said proposed drain in accordance with the court's order and assessed the lands of the land owners whose lands were benefited by said proposed drain and that lands owned by you have been assessed as benefited by the proposed drain which were not assessed in the petition which is now pending in the Boone Circuit Court for said drain.

That the Boone Circuit Court has set the 15<sup>th</sup> day of February 1900 on the day for hearing objections to the assessments for benefits for said proposed drain.

-----  
-----

No 1080.

see sec. 5622 et seq.  
R. 8. 1894

Petition for Drain

Copy to Com<sup>r</sup> \$2.00

Set for docketing September  
11<sup>th</sup> 1899

Oliver P. Worley  
Atty. B. C. C.

FILED  
AUG 19 1899

Oliver P. Worley  
Atty. B. C. C.

Stuart & Reagan,  
Atty. for Petitioners.

of the south west quarter of section 31, Township 19, range 3 east and circling around to the north-west and thence running in a south westerly direction and terminating in said proposed drain at a point about 10 rods north of a point where said proposed drain crosses the Chicago and South-EASTERN Railway.

That the said proposed drain crosses and drains the following described real estate situate in Hamilton and Boone Counties, Indiana, towit 40 acres in Hamilton County belonging to Beecher Woodruff, described as follows, the north east quarter of the south ~~west~~ quarter of section 31, Township 19, range 3 east; Also 40 acres in Hamilton County belonging to Henry C. Mabrey described as follows, the south-east quarter of the north-west quarter of section 31, township 19, range 3 east.; Also 40 acres in Hamilton County belonging to George E. Fouch described as follows the south west quarter of the north west quarter of section 31, township 19, range 3 east; Also 40 acres in Hamilton County belonging to Joseph Sett described as follows, the north-west quarter of the north-west quarter of section 31, township 19, range 3 east; Also 40 acres in Hamilton County belonging to Monroe Harvey, described as follows, the north west quarter of the south west quarter of section 31, township 19, range 3 east; Also 40 acres in Hamilton County belonging to Monroe Harvey described as follows The south-west quarter of the south-west quarter of section 31, township 19, range 3 east; Also 40 acres in Hamilton County belonging to Beecher Woodruff described as follows, the south-east quarter of the south-west quarter of section 31, township 19, range 3 east; Also the following described real estate in Boone

County Indiana towit: *40 acres more or less as follows, Part of Section 36, Township 19, North of range 2 East and described as follows Commencing at the South-East corner of the North East Quarter of Section 36. A line measured, running thence west 112 rods, Thence north 99 rods, thence East 76 rods Thence south  $87\frac{3}{4}$  rods, thence East 36 rods to the East line of said quarter section, thence South  $11\frac{1}{2}$  rods to the place of beginning.*

3

Also 17 acres of land in Boone County belonging to Ote Parr and Emma Parr his wife described as follows, A part of the east half of the north east quarter of section 36, township 19 north range 2 east and bounded as follows towit: commencing 34 rods north of the south-east corner of said quarter section and running north 75 and 5-7 rods, thence west 36 rods, thence south 75 and 5-7 rods, thence east 36 rods to place of beginning; Also 12 acres more or less in Boone County belonging to Isaac Silver described as follows A part of the north east quarter of the <sup>north</sup> east ~~half~~ <sup>quarter</sup> of section 36, township 19, range 2 east and bounded as follows towit: commencing at the north-east corner of said section and running west 36 rods, thence south 50 and 4-9 rods, thence east 36 rods, thence north 50 and 4-5 rods to place of beginning;

\* Also 30 acres more or less in Boone County belonging to Isaac Silver described as follows: Beginning 36 rods west of the north-east corner of the north-east quarter of section 36 township 19 north range 2 east, running thence south 63 rods and 2 and 1-2 feet, thence west 76 rods thence north 63 rods and 2 and 1-2 feet thence east 76 rods to place of beginning; Also 40 acres in Boone County belonging to Columbus Sedwick and described as follows: the north-east quarter of the south-east quarter of section 36, township 19, range 2 east; Also 40 acres in Boone County belonging to Columbus Sedwick described as follows The south east quarter of the south-east quarter of section 36, township 19, range 2 east.

They also believe that the public health will be promoted by such drainage of said lands and that the said drain will be of public utility, and that a public highway running along the west side of section 31, township 19 and dividing Hamilton from Boone County, and that the right-of-way of the Chicago & South Eastern Railway, <sup>as shown</sup> running through section 31, township 19, will be benefited

by the construction of said proposed drain.

They also believe that the costs, damages and expenses of such drainage will be less than the benefits to the owners likely to be benefited thereby.

Wherefore petitioners pray the court for an order directing the drainage commissioners to view said proposed drain and that said drain be established and constructed as above set forth.

-----  
*Stuart P. Reagan*  
-----  
Attorneys for petitioners.

No 1080

Jacob S. Shamaker "Etal"  
vs

Isaac Silvers Etal

3<sup>rd</sup> and final report

R F Pimmell

Commissioner

**FILED**

JUN 17 1902

**SAMUEL N. GOOD,**

Clerk S. B. C.

State of Indiana  
 County of Boone J<sup>ss</sup> Boone Circuit Court  
 June Term 1902

To the Honorable Judge of Boone Circuit Court;  
 In the matter of the Jacob G. Shaemaker Public  
 ditch; J. R. T. Pinnell Superintendent of said ditch,  
 would make the 3<sup>rd</sup> and final report; <sup>and payoffs</sup> the full amount  
 of assessment on said ditch was Twelve Hundred and  
 ten dollars, of which the Chicago and South Eastern  
 Railroad Company, was assessed twenty five  
 dollars no part of which have they paid. then  
 taking the twenty five dollars from the twelve  
 hundred and ten dollars, leaving eleven hundred  
 and eighty five dollars. from which amount is  
 repaid seventy eight percent to construct and  
 complete said ditch according to report of the  
 Commissioner, and all money collected has been  
 used in paying bills or accounts against said ditch;  
 therefore I would ask your Honor to be discha-  
 ged as superintendent of said Jacob G. Shaemaker  
 Public ditch. I would further show the Court money collected

as follows

First report shows money collected to Sept 1 <sup>st</sup> 1900	\$ 163 34
Second " " " " " Mar 6 1901	242 20
3 <sup>rd</sup> and final report from Mar 6 <sup>th</sup> to July 31 <sup>st</sup> 1901	<u>540 30</u>
Total	\$ 945 84

  

Expense and money paid out on the Jacob G. Shaemaker Public ditch	
1 <sup>st</sup> report money paid out to Sept 1 <sup>st</sup> 1900	\$ 136 55
2 <sup>nd</sup> " " " " " Mar 1 <sup>st</sup> 1901	224 80
3 <sup>rd</sup> " " " " " June 17 <sup>th</sup> 1902	<u>584 42</u>
Total Expended	\$ 945 84

		Brought forward		vouch	\$
1902		Money paid back that he is over the 780			55678
Feb	6	Paid to	W. H. Moore money pd back	204	58
May	1	" "	Columbus Sedgwick Co Pd back	207	344
June	17	" "	R. J. Pinnell Commissioner	216	<u>2370</u>
					58442

~~Respectful Submitt~~  
~~R. J. Pinnell~~  
~~Drainage Commissioner~~

That said ditch has in all things been constructed and completed according to the plans and specifications ~~spec~~ in that behalf all the expense relating thereto and incurred therein have been paid, and all money which came into the hands of the undersigned accounted for.

Wherefore said Pinnell as Superintendent of said ditch, asks the approval of this report and that he be finally discharged from his obligations herein, and all other proper relief in the premises.

R. J. Pinnell  
 Drainage Commissioner



Money Collected from March 1<sup>st</sup> to July 31<sup>st</sup> 1901  
 Shown as follows

Mar	26	Rec. of.	Columbus Sedgwick	100 00
"	26	" "	At and Emma Parr	15 00
"	26	" "	Mannaie Harney	106 68
"	26	" "	Geo. E. Fauch	10 00
"	26	" "	H. C. Mabery	1 35
"	26	" "	Wm Smith	5 35
"	26	" "	Emma Roodruff	4 00
Apr	25	" "	At and Emma Parr	20 00
"	25	" "	J. G. Shaemaker	12 95
May	1	" "	Phillip Bealer	4 48
"	24	" "	Washington Township Hamilton Co.	19 00
June	19	" "	J. G. Shaemaker	40 00
"	22	" "	At and Emma Parr	5 00
"	22	" "	J. G. Shaemaker	29 05
"	29	" "	Columbus Sedgwick	8 90
"	29	" "	Mannaie Harney	16 00
"	29	" "	Geo. E. Fauch	6
"	29	" "	H. C. Mabery	1 31
"	29	" "	Wm Smith	1 00
July	2	" "	Trustee Union Twp	20 00
"	6	" "	Eli Statter Trustee	1 00
"	27	" "	Hamilton County	100 00
"	31	" "	J. G. Shaemaker	132
				\$ 540 30



No. 080  
Geo. S. Thomanaker  
et al

No  
Isaac Silvers et al  
2nd Current Report  
R. J. Cunnell  
Commissioner

O. B. 51-461.

FILED

Clark & Co.

Report approved  
This March 6<sup>th</sup> 1901.  
Matter continues  
H. S. Higgins Judge

State of Indiana vs. Boone Circuit Court  
 Term of Boone) January Term 1901

To the Honorable Judge of Boone Circuit Court  
 The undersigned Commissioner of Drainage  
 charged with the construction of the new  
 S. Shoemaker Public Site located in Union  
 Township Boone County, and Washington Township  
 Hamilton County Indiana, would in  
 pursuance of sec 47, 8 of P. C. of Indiana  
 do most respectfully submit the following  
 report for your consideration & approval,  
 money on hand September 1900 \$ 2679.<sup>00</sup>  
 received from Oct. 1900 to March 1901 \$ 2420.<sup>00</sup>  
 making a total \$ 5099.<sup>00</sup> of which I have paid  
 out from Oct. 1900 to March 1901 \$ 2448.<sup>00</sup> I file vouchers  
 for same leaving on hand March 1901 \$ 444.<sup>00</sup>  
 money collected from as follows.

1900

		No.	\$
	Money on hand		26 79
	8 Paid of Leonardus Stupick	1185	28 50
Oct	1 " " Philip Decker	1180	16 00
"	" " J. Smith (to Ritzgenberger)	1188	10 00
"	" " Geo. Hamilton " "	1184	4 00
"	" " Monroe Harvey (order on Rich)	1183	53 33
Nov	12 " " Philip Decker	1180	16 00
Dec	1 " " George E. Smith (order on Rich)	1182	40 00
"	" " Terence Hebery " "	1184 1/2	6 67
1901	Jan 14 " " Jacob S. Shoemaker	1186	47 50
"	21 " " Emma Hoeltrapp	1189	12 00
"	" " Mary A. Ritzgenberger	1191	8 00
	2ndARRANT (Account)		268 00
	Reconciliation Charges	\$ 268 00	
	Credits	2248 00	
			\$ 444 00

1900

Expense sheet & money paid out on Jacob L. Shoemaker Public Aitch

Month	Date	Description	Amount	Total
Sept	24	Paid to J. Connor and Adams Liver	61	3 50
"	"	" " " " " " " " " "	60	2 00
"	29	" " J. W. Cinnell Co order to Rich	65	1 95
Oct	4	" " W. L. Rich " " " " " " " "	69	15 00
"	"	" " " " " " " " " "	70	4 00
"	"	" " " " " " " " " " " " " "	71	55 00
Nov	12	" " " " " " " " " " " " " "	78	5 73
"	17	" " " " " " " " " " " " " "	80	10 00
"	19	" " James A. White & Co.	83	3 00
"	22	" " Gen. B. Jones to Dr. Wade	86	3 00
"	23	" " " " " " " " " " " " " "	123	50
"	27	" " " " " " " " " " " " " "	90	2 50
Dec	1	" " P. C. Cinnell - Cash	97	24 00
"	8	" " W. L. Rich order H. C. Weaver	100	47 79
"	22	" " J. W. Fullwider Engineer	106	4 50
"	24	" " W. L. Rich order to Ditzgen	109	10 00
1901	Jan 19	" " John Adams Liver	115	8 50
"	27	" " W. L. Rich order to Emma Woodruff	117	12 00
"	"	" " " " " " " " " " " " " "	118	8 00
"	"	" " " " " " " " " " " " " "	119	10 00

27487

Reconciliation

Charges	\$ 268.95
Credits	274.87

Balance hand July, 1901

44.12

2nd Annual Report

P. C. Cinnell  
Com

# PUBLIC DITCH,

PETITIONED FOR BY

*Jacob G. Shormaker*  
AND OTHERS.

REPORT OF *Commissioners*  
VIEWERS.

Filed \_\_\_\_\_ 189

Auditor.

ACTION OF *The Judge*  
*of the Boone Circuit Court*  
Term, 189

## FILED

OLIVER P. WORLEY,

Report approved, ditch established, and

Viewers ordered to meet at

RECEIVED FOR RECORD

on *the 9<sup>th</sup>* day of *the May* day  
*1890*, at *11 o'clock A.M.* and  
*189*, to make  
*recorded in Record. 22. Page 480*

*James W. White*  
RECORDER BOONE COUNTY,  
President of Board.

189

Sentinel Printing Co., Printers, Indianapolis.

Recorder Hamilton County

*James W. White*

recorded in record. *31* page *171*

A. D. 1900, at *9* o'clock *A.M.*, and

The *12* day of *May*

RECEIVED FOR RECORD

1.  
Report of Commissioners  
in the matter of the Jacob G. Shoemaker  
Public Ditch,

To the Judge of the Boone Circuit  
Court.

We, the undersigned, Drainage Commissioners, to whom was referred the petition of Jacob G. Shoemaker et al, for a public ditch in Union Township, Boone Co., Ind., and Washington Township, Hamilton Co., Ind., with orders to view the route of the proposed ditch and the land likely to be benefitted by said ditch and report accordingly to law, make the following as our report:-

We met as our order indicated, on the 10<sup>th</sup> day of Nov. 1899 and adjourned until Dec. 4<sup>th</sup>, 1899, at which time we viewed the <sup>route of the</sup> proposed ditch and the land likely to be benefitted by said ditch and decided, that the drainage proposed is practicable; that when accomplished it will improve the public health; benefit certain public highways, and be of general public utility; <sup>and</sup> that the costs, ~~and~~ damages and expenses of effecting the drainage will be less than the benefits to the owners of the lands likely to be benefitted by the proposed drainage.

~~We believe that the proposed drainage~~

## Course of Ditch

We believe that the proposed drainage can be best accomplished by a main under-ground <sup>File</sup> drain commencing <sup>at a point</sup> 88 rods south and 52 rods west of the North East corner of section 36, Township 19 North, range 2 East and running thence down stream as follows:- South 162 feet; thence south 18° east, 288 feet; thence south 2° east, 346 feet; thence south 14½° east, 100 feet; thence south 63° east, 300 feet; thence south 54° east, 200 feet; thence south 46½° east, 775 feet; thence south 13° east, 1000 feet; thence south 47° east, 275 feet; thence south 57° east, 790 feet; thence south 30° east, 160 feet; thence south 46½° east, 163 feet; thence south 21½° east, 83 feet; thence south 62¾° east, 454 feet; thence North 89° East, 472 feet, where said main ditch intersects what is known as The Pitts public ditch at a point 324 feet west and 15 feet north of the south east corner of the ~~west half of the~~ south west quarter of section 31, Township 19 north, range 3 east.

Also a Tributary to said main ditch, commencing 19 rods east and 14 rods and 8 feet south of the North west corner of <sup>the</sup> east half south west quarter of section ~~Thirty one~~, township 19 north, range 3 east, and running thence down stream in the following course:- North 52½° west, 154 feet; thence north 47¾° west, 326 feet; thence north 59¼° west, 165 feet; <sup>thence</sup> south 73° west, 560 feet; thence south 38° west, 95 feet; thence south 18° west, 100 feet; thence south 30° west, 100 feet; thence south 44½° west, 100 feet; thence south 34½° west, 300 feet; thence south 21° west, 48½ feet, where said tributary intersects said main ditch at stake 23. The total length



of the two ditches is  $75 \cdot 20 \frac{1}{2}$  feet.

We have estimated the <sup>Total</sup> cost of the proposed ditch at ~~two thousand ten dollars~~ ~~one thousand five hundred fifty eight dollars and fifty five cents~~ (\$1210). The cost of construction, we find will be  $(\$833 \frac{55}{100})$  eight hundred thirty three dollars and fifty five cents, and the cost of location and superintending and receiving, will be  $(\$376 \frac{45}{100})$  three hundred seventy six dollars and forty five cents.

We viewed the lands mentioned in the petition as likely to be <sup>benefitted</sup> and all other lands which we thought would be benefitted by the proposed drain, including public highways, ~~and~~ We have apportioned the total cost of the said proposed ditch among the several parties and corporations benefitted, in proportion to what we think they are benefitted. The following schedule gives the land and property assessed, the names of the owners, and the assessment of each piece of land, road or railroad.

NAMES OF OWNERS.

DESCRIPTION OF LAND.

Section

Township

Range

Acres

Hundredths

Survey

Acres

Hundredths

Assessment

Bealer Philip Pt. E<sup>2</sup> SW<sup>4</sup> 31 19 3  
 Commencing <sup>15 rods N. of</sup> at the S.W. cor. of the  
 said east half and run North <sup>Eighty</sup> ~~Three~~  
 68 rods 14 1/2 feet to the line of the Midland  
 Rail Road thence along the line of  
 said Rail Road, sixty two (62) rods  
 and seven feet east of the west line  
 of said tract; thence South sixty  
 three (63) rods and ten and one half feet;  
 thence west fifty one rods and  
 fifteen and one half feet; thence North  
 fifteen rods <sup>4 ft</sup>; thence east ten rods  
 to the place of beginning; con-  
 taining, more or less 28 + 12 48.00

Ditzberger, Mary A., (5 70/100) five and seventy hundredths  
 acres off the N.W. corner of the East forty  
 acres off the north half of the  
 N.W. 4 6 18 3 5 70 4 50 8.00

Fouch, Geo. E., SW<sup>4</sup> NW<sup>4</sup> 31 19 3 40 30 120.00

Harvey, Monroe NW<sup>4</sup> SW<sup>4</sup> 31 " " 40 40 160.00  
 SW<sup>4</sup> SW<sup>4</sup> " " " 40 40 160.00

Hamilton George Pt. E<sup>2</sup> SW<sup>4</sup> 31 " "  
 bounded as follows to wit: Begin at  
 the S.W. corner of said east half and  
 run North fifteen rods (15) and four  
 feet; thence east ten rods and eight  
 feet; thence south fifteen (15) rods  
 and four feet thence west ten rods  
 and eight feet to the place of be-  
 ginning, containing 1 1 4.00

Mabrey, Henry C. SE<sup>4</sup> NW<sup>4</sup> 31 19 3 40 5 20.00

Parr, Ote & Emma Pt. E<sup>2</sup> NE<sup>4</sup> 34 19 2  
 bounded as follows to wit: Com-  
 mencing 3 4 rods north of S. E. cor-  
 ner of said quarter section, run thence  
 north 75 5/9 rods; thence west 36 rods;

4.11 ... 19 16 60.00

NAME OF OWNERS

DESCRIPTION OF LAND

Section

Township

Range

Acres

Hundredths

Acres Benefitted Assessment \$580.00

Shoemaker, Jacob L., Pt. NE<sup>4</sup> 36 19 2  
 bounded as follows, to wit: Commencing at the S.E. corner of said quarter section and run thence North 34 rods; thence west 112 rods; thence south 34 rods; Thence east 112 rods to the place of beginning, containing, more or less, 23 80 23 80 95 00

Also commencing 34 rods north and 36 rods west of the S. E. corner of the NE<sup>4</sup> 36 19 2 and run thence north 65 rods; thence West 76 rods; Thence south 65 rods; Thence East 76 rods, to the place of beginning, containing, more or less 30 87 30 87 123 00

Sedgwick, Columbus, NE<sup>4</sup> SE<sup>4</sup> 36 19 2 40 80 92 00

SE<sup>4</sup> SE<sup>4</sup> 36 19 2 40 20 80 00  
 Smith, William W<sup>2</sup> NW<sup>4</sup> NW<sup>4</sup> 6 18 3 20  
 Also 8 acres, more or less off the N. NW<sup>4</sup> NW<sup>4</sup> 6 18 3, lying East of the W<sup>2</sup> NW<sup>4</sup> NW<sup>4</sup> 6 18 3 8

Woodruff, Emma, Mrs, NE<sup>4</sup> SW<sup>4</sup> 31 19 3 40 5 20 00  
 (Widow of Becher Woodruff)

James Shoemaker  
 Trustee of Union Township  
 Boone County, Indiana, for the benefit of a <sup>public</sup> highway described as follows: Commencing at the N.E. cor. of 36 19 2 and run south on the section line dividing section 36 above described and section 31, same township and range 3 east, to a distance of one half mile to the S.E. cor. of NE<sup>4</sup> 36 19 2 25 00

Section.

Township.

Range.

Acres.

Hundredths.

Assess. County

Assess. State

Assess. Water

Assess. School

Assessments 1035.00

Delinton Sherrick

Trustee of Washington Township,  
Hamilton County Indiana, for the  
benefit of a certain public  
highway described as follows:-  
Commencing at the South  
East corner of the northeast  
quarter of section 36 Tp. 19, north,  
Range 2 east and run thence  
south one half mile, to the  
Southeast cor., S 2<sup>4</sup> 36. 19 2

\$25.00

Henry Carpenter  
Levi Cook  
Samuel Carsey

Commissioners of Hamilton  
County acting as a Board of  
Turnpike Directors, for  
the benefit of a certain <sup>portion of a</sup> free  
gravel road known as the  
Noblesville free gravel road,  
described as follows:-  
Commencing at the South  
West corner of 31 19 3  
and run thence east  
about 2 3/6 feet, to where the  
Pitts public ditch crosses said  
road.

125.00

Chicago & South Eastern Railroad Company  
for benefit to ~~the~~ <sup>that</sup> portion of  
the C. & S. E. Railway, right of way,  
running through the North East  
quarter of the south east quarter  
of section 36, Tp. 19, <sup>North</sup> range 2 East,  
and the north west quarter of the South  
West quarter of section 31 19 3e.

25.00

Total assessment

\$1210.00

Tile of the following sizes and to the following distances: <sup>of the main ditch</sup> from 0" to 9", 6 inch tile; from 9" to 18", 7 inch tile; from 18" to 23", 8 inch tile; from 23" to 32", 10 inch tile; from 32" to 44", 12 inch tile; from 44" to the out let, 15 inch tile. At the mouth, instead of the <sup>common</sup> drain tile, <sup>in</sup> the last ~~three~~ six feet of said ditch, good hard vitrified sewer tile shall be placed.

In the tributary, from 0" to 12", 6 inch tile; from 12" to 23" on main ditch, 8 inch tile.

All lateral drains shall be properly connected with the tile in the tributary or the main ditch.

After the tile are properly laid in said ditch and the depth of the ditch and the tile have been accepted, the excavated earth shall be placed on the tile.

Respectfully submitted. R. T. Pinnell.

Geo. B. Jones, Eng.

W. H. Dooley

Drainage Commissioners

State of Indiana }  
Boone County } ss.

We, the undersigned Geo. B. Jones, Richard T. Pinnell and William H. Dooley, drainage commissioners in the matter of the within named Jacob G. Shormaker ditch do upon our oath do solemnly swear that the matters and facts <sup>contained</sup> in the foregoing report are true and correct as we verily believe so help us God.

Geo. B. Jones  
W. H. Dooley  
R. T. Pinnell

Subscribed and sworn to before me a notary public in and for said County of Boone, this the 1st day of January, 1900.  
My Commission expires Nov. 16, 1903, John D. Wade  
Notary Public.

We have divided the ditch into sections of 100 feet in length, computed and set out the number of cubic yards of excavation in each section, and fixed the grades and bench marks. We file herewith a Profile and Table of Dimensions which shows the number of each stake, the Elevation <sup>grade</sup> and depth at each stake, the profile of the elevation and grade, the width of the Top and bottom at each stake, the number of cubic yards of excavation in each station, the total number of cubic yards of excavation and the size of the tile.

The fall of the established grade is as follows:

From stake "0" to stake "23" it is $\frac{60}{100}$ feet per hundred feet
" " "23" " " "44" " " $\frac{28}{100}$ " " " "
" " "44" " " "53" " " $\frac{30}{100}$ " " " "
" " "53" " outlet " " $\frac{31}{100}$ " " " "

Tributary.

From stake "0" to stake "5" it is $\frac{27}{100}$ ft. per hundred feet.
" " "5" " " "15" " " $\frac{31}{100}$ " " " "
" " "15" " " "23" on main ditch is $\frac{32}{100}$ " " " "

The depths are to be as given in the "Profile and Table of Dimensions", except that if any errors occur therein, then the depths at such points shall be made to correspond with the regular grade of the ditch. The depths are to be measured from the level of the tops of the grade stakes driven by the numbered stakes along the route of the ditch. The

All trees are to be deadened and all gnubs or bushes are to be removed from the banks of the ditch to the width of twenty feet from either bank. #

When the ditch has been properly dug, there shall be placed therein good hard burned drain

# Profile Table of Dimensions of

Jacob Shoemaker  
Public Ditch  
 vs. B Jones  
 29

Main Ditch.

Stake No.	Elevation	Grade	Remarks	Depth		Width		Culvert Diameter to be substituted.	Slope of Side
				Top	Bottom	Top	Bottom		
				feet	inches	feet	inches		
0	45 80	43 05		2	9	2	6	1 00	6 in
1	46 32	42 45		3	10 1/2	2	6	1 00	" "
2	46 05	41 85		4	2 1/2	2	6	" "	25 "
3	46 23	41 25		4	-	2	6	" "	25 "
4	44 12	40 65		3	5 1/2	2	6	" "	23 "
5	43 21	40 05		3	2	2	6	" "	20 "
6	42 82	39 46		3	4 1/2	2	6	" "	20 "
7	41 79	38 85		2	11 1/2	2	6	" "	20 "
8	40 85	38 25		2	7	2	6	" "	17 "
9	40 28	37 65		2	7 1/2	2	6	" "	16 6 7
10	39 95	37 05		2	11	2	6	" "	17 "
11	39 36	36 45		2	11	2	6	" "	19 "
12	38 45	35 85		2	7	2	6	" "	17 "
13	37 77	35 25		2	6	2	6	" "	16 "
14	37 57	34 65		2	11	2	6	" "	17 "
15	37 19	34 05		3	2	2	6	" "	19 "
15	40 61	38 85	on heart of chert stump.	2	11	2	6	" "	19 "
16	36 37	33 45		2	10	2	6	" "	19 "
17	35 66	32 85		2	10	2	6	" "	19 "
18	35 07	32 25	+40 ft. County road.	2	10	2	6	" "	19 "
19	34 51	31 65		2	10 1/2	2	6	3	19 "
20	34 89	31 05		3	4	2	6	" "	19 "
21	33 00	30 45		2	6	2	6	" "	19 "
22	32 89	29 85		3	1/2	2	6	" "	17 "
23	32 76	29 25		3	6	2	6	" "	20 10
24	32 64	28 97		2	8	2	6	6	23 "
25	32 74	28 69		4	1/2	2	6	" "	24 "
25	32 68	28 40	on North Tim of R.R.	6	8 1/2	2	6	" "	40 "
26	35 12	28 41	Midland R.R.	4	7 1/2	2	6	" "	35 "
27	32 76	28 13		4	7 1/2	2	6	" "	35 "
28	32 48	27 85		4	1	2	6	" "	32 "
29	31 66	27 57		4	5	2	6	" "	32 "
30	31 71	27 29		4	6	2	6	" "	33 "
31	31 51	27 01		4	6 1/2	2	6	" "	30 10
32	31 27	26 73		3	9 1/2	2	6	" "	31 "
33	30 25	26 45		4	2	2	6	" "	29 "
34	30 34	26 17		4	-	2	6	" "	29 "
35	29 92	25 89		4	3 1/2	2	6	" "	30 "
36	29 92	25 61		4	2	2	6	" "	32 "
37	29 47	25 33		4	10 1/2	2	6	" "	33 "
38	29 94	25 05							

60  
100 from 0° to 23°

28  
100 from 23° to 44°

